EIA PORTAL CONFIRMATION




John Willoughby

From: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: 15 January 2025 08:50

To: Ronan Dunne

Subject: EIA Application Confirmation Number: 2025007

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Dear Ronan,

An EIA Portal notification was received on 14/01/2025 in respect of this proposed application. The information provided has
been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 15/01/2025 under EIA Portal ID number 2025007 and is available to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1.

Portal ID: 2025007
Competent Authority: An Bord Pleanala
Applicant Name: Fuinneamh Sceirde Teoranta

Location: The offshore development is located in the maritime area, in the Atlantic Ocean, off the coast of County Galway and
County Clare. The onshore development is located between the townlands of Killard and Carrowdotia South, Co Clare.

Description: The proposed development consists of 30 no. offshore wind turbine generators, an offshore substation, an
offshore export cable, an onshore grid connection route, an onshore compensation compound and other ancillary and
associated development works.

Linear Development: Yes

Date Uploaded to Portal: 15/01/2025
Kindest Regards,

Hugh Wogan,

EIA Portal team
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